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August 25, 1967

Mr. Bryce Duggar
P. O. Box 156
Carrizozo, New Mexico

Re: Edna Gallagher #y
SW SW Sec. 26-65~10F
Lincoln County, N. M.
Dear Mr. Duggar:

To date this office has not received the reporﬂé requested
in our letter of July 18, 1967, copy attached.

We are hereby reqguesting that these Forms be filed immediately.
Failure to comply promptly may reault in a directive to cease

all drilling activity, until such time as you have complied with
the Rules & Regulations of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District No. II
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